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Mr. John B. Martin, Regional Administrator $ N _.$ ,

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region V E5
'

p%!"_

1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210 21 "Walnut Creek, CA 94596-5368 [ 2
9Re: Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-76 ,,

Diablo Canyon Unit 1 c-

Special Report - Inoperable Fire Pump, SR 84-02

Dear Mr. Martin:

Pursuant to Section 6.9.2 of Appendix A of the Diablo Canyon Unit 1 Operating
License, and as specifically required by Technical Specification 3.7.9.1, this
Special Report is submitted concerning the inoperability of Fire Water Pump
No. 0-1 for more than seven (7) days.

On January 23, 1984, at 1015 PST, Fire Water Pump No. 0-1 was declared
inoperable after the pump motor circuit breaker triaped following several
motor automatic starts whfie filling a section of tie fire main header.
Investigation determined that the cause of the breaker trip was frequent motor
starts in a short time period. A surveillance test was conducted, and Fire
Water Pump No. 0-1 was returned to service on January 31, 1984 at 1237 PST.

Sincerely,
_

t
.

cc: G. W. Knighton

Director, Office of Management Information
and Program Control
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